
Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

From: Tracy Daniel
To: r5hearingclerk; Entzminger, James; O"Meara, Nidhi
Cc: Hayley Neal
Subject: Civil Penalty Payment for EPA Region 5 Docket No: CERCLA-05-2024-0002
Date: Friday, February 2, 2024 1:34:18 PM

Good afternoon,
 
In accordance with the attached Consent Agreement and Final Order, please find an attached receipt
for payment of the associated $11,533 civil penalty.
 
Should you need any additional information, please reach out to Hayley Neal, herein copied.
 
Thank you.
 
Tracy W. Daniel
Leprino Foods Company
Paralegal / Legal Department Manager

1830 West 38th Avenue
Denver, CO  80211
(303) 480-2911
 
This message and any attachments may be confidential and/or subject to the attorney/client
privilege, an IRS Circular 230 Disclosure or otherwise be protected from disclosure. If you are not a
designated addressee (or an authorized agent), you have received this e-mail in error, and any
further use by you, including review, dissemination, distribution, copying, or disclosure, is strictly
prohibited.  We request that you immediately notify us of this error by reply e-mail and then delete
it from your system.
 
 
 
 
 

From: notification@pay.gov <notification@pay.gov> 
Sent: Friday, February 2, 2024 12:17 PM
To: Tracy Daniel <twelfringer@leprinofoods.com>
Subject: Pay.gov Payment Confirmation: EPA Miscellaneous Payments
 

An official email of the United States government

Pay.gov logo
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Your payment has been submitted to Pay.gov and the details are below. If
you have any questions regarding this payment, please contact Craig Steffen
at (513) 487-2091 or steffen.craig@epa.gov.

Application Name: EPA Miscellaneous Payments
Pay.gov Tracking ID: 27BIQD2K
Agency Tracking ID: 76624521582
Transaction Type: Sale
Transaction Date: 02/02/2024 02:16:44 PM EST
Account Holder Name: Tracy Daniel
Transaction Amount: $11,533.00
Card Type: Visa
Card Number: ************1976

THIS IS AN AUTOMATED MESSAGE. PLEASE DO NOT REPLY.

Pay.gov is a program of the U.S. Department of the Treasury, Bureau of
the Fiscal Service

 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
WARNING:This email originated outside of Leprino. Even if this looks like an internal Leprino email, it is not.
DO NOT provide your username, password, or any other personal information in response to this or any other
email.
LEPRINO WILL NEVER ask you for your username or password via email.
DO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless you are positive the content is safe.
IF IN DOUBT about the safety of this message, use the Report Phishing drop-down.

mailto:steffen.craig@epa.gov

